MINUTES

- Pittston Township
- Board of Supervisors Meeting
 - June 18, 2018
- Pittston Township Municipal Building

Call Meeting To Order 7:00 PM
 Pledge of Allegiance
■ Roll Call SlezakP Attardo _P_ RinaldiP
Minutes : minutes of the May 29, 2018 were distributed to Supervisors for their review, comments and/or corrections.
Questions/Comments
 Motion - to ACCEPT minutes of the May 29, 2018 that were distributed to Supervisors
Slezak Attardo _S RinaldiM • Roll Call: SlezakY_ AttardoY_ Rinaldi _Y
Supervisors Comments -
Supervisors report that there were 28 pallets of electronic items disposed of at the electronic pickup on June 9, 2018.
Grass Pickup Residents must contact the business office to arrange for pickup. Letters outlining dates of pick up and items eligible for pickup were distributed to residents at the bag drive. Additional letters are available for pickup up at the business office.
Baker Road - road project was advertised in Citizens Voice and bid opening is scheduled for June 25, 2018.
New Business
• Motion: To ratify May-June pre-paid bills in the amount \$40,750.61 and bills payable in the amount of \$50,266.70
payroll and related expenses for payroll period ending

38410.16			
39247.24			
47305.64			
arford EFT		625.92	
ncipal EFT		396.15	
Hassler E	FT	7500	
AFLAC	9	95.38	
	39247.24 47305.64 arford EFT ncipal EFT Hassler E	39247.24 47305.64 arford EFT ncipal EFT Hassler EFT	39247.24 47305.64 arford EFT 625.92 ncipal EFT 396.15 Hassler EFT 7500

Slezak__M_ Attardo ____ Rinaldi _S_ Roll Call: Slezak__Y_ Attardo _Y_ Rinaldi ___Y ___

- MINUTES
- Pittston Township
- Board of Supervisors Meeting
 - June 18, 2018
- Pittston Township Municipal Building

Zoning

-			
PΛ	Ιi	ir	ρ

Police Report

• Motion - To ACCEPT police report as submitted. Mr. Bonita read the report to the public in attendance.

 Slezal 	kM_	Attard	О	Rinald	i _S
Roll Call: Slezak	Y	Attardo	Y	Rinaldi	Y

Recreation Board

Recipient of the first Pittston Twp. Recreation Board Scholarship was awarded to Brian Shupp, Lincoln St., Pittston Twp. Mr. Shupp will be continuing his education at the Luzerne County Community College.

Two positions are available for any interested residents

Public Comment Speakers are reminded of the 10 minute time allotment

BRYAN GIAMBRA - Wanted update on status of ditch project on Chapel Road. According to the Supervisors there was a preliminary cost prepared by Mike Amato along with suggested drawings of the scope if the work. Several problems exists and must be addressed before considering this project. According to Mr. Giambra the pipe can be restored regardless of the status of the Sewer Project. Supervisors feel that it cannot be done until other work is done in the area which is being effected because of the Sewer Project. Supervisors agree that there was a pipe in the suggested area before and for some reason it was removed and never replaced. Mr. Giambra also stated that recently there have been tractor trailers on Chapel road due to faulty GPS instructions and that there are several "craters" in the road. Supervisors agreed to meet with Mike Amato and Mr. Giambra and will set up a meeting to discuss.

RON KIELB - read letter from DEP which opines that the Twp. is responsible for the completion of the project. Mr. Bonita acknowledged that the Supervisors received this letter from DEP. Mr. Kielb questioned as to the status of late fees which he feels should be imposed upon the contractor. No comment from the Supervisors. Comment on:

- 1. Sewer Line Vs the location of his well. Drawing by PennEastern were grossly in error
- 2. Sewer Line on chosen side of the road Vs where it was placed
- 3. Cost of extra pipe, concrete, excavation caused by line on wrong side of road
- 4. Concrete encasement necessary because of placing the line on the wrong side of the road
- 5. Water being diverted from PDOT culvert because of line on wrong side of the road
- 6. 2016 lawsuit filed against the PTSAuthority
- 7. Promised additional legal action

JANICE LANE - continued her assault on the MS-4 program being administered by the WVSA. Continues to maintain that it is something the Twp. should handle independently and questioned the use of the money to be charged to residents by WVSA. Mr. Bonita pointed out several errors in her statement and promised to try to set up a "town meeting" and have representatives of WVSA MS-4 Division present to answer questions.

- MINUTES
- Pittston Township
- Board of Supervisors Meeting
 - June 18, 2018
- Pittston Township Municipal Building

KRIS VANSKO - wanted to know if there was any progress on the complaints aired at the last meeting. Solicitor Sanguedolce said he received his complaint via e mail and forwarded it to Atty Carmody. His suggestion is to get legal help for his situation and to address his complaints to the Sewer Authority. Mr. Vansko once again insisted that he will not hook up to the system. He will need a generator which is too expensive.

Adjournment:	Motion to Adjourn		
•	SlezakS Attardo	Rinaldi	M
F	Roll Call: SlezakY Attardo _	Y	Rinaldi _Y